

RE: Note

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 08:54:24 -0400
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v7 clean.docx (365.06 kB)

[Final version attached.](#)

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: September-12-16 8:43 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Note

Hi,

Discussed with DM, we should send the note to a few DMS this morning at same time as cabinet, would be confidential just for them but as their M's are here and they are directly/indirectly affected.

Karen, can you send Rob the final note (with the change we made this morning?).

Would go to: omafra (dMstark), MNDM, medg, mma.

Thanks!
Martha